AGENDA ITEM NO.

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT c 4&

For the meeting of: March 22, 2016

Date: February 29, 2016
To: Board of Supervisors
From: @l‘homas K. Mattson, Director of Public Works

Subject: 2015 STREETS RESURFACING PROJECT, CONTRACT NO.: 325374

RECOMMENDATION(S): That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Accepts the completed contract between Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc. and Humboldt County for the
construction of the 2015 Streets Resurfacing project.

2. Approves the final payment, as submitted by the Public Works Department to the Auditor/Controller, in
the amount of $34,063.78 which is the five percent (5%) retention. This will bring the total amount paid
to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract.

SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Road Fund
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Prepared by: Art Reeve I :\ CAO Approval O ‘M)“{IMN
: [ 4]
REVIEW: d
Auditor County Counsel gm Personnel Risk Manager Other
TYPE OF ITEM: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
X Consent Upon motion of Supervisor an n g,”
Departmental Seconded by Supervisor P 4 < 3
Public Hearing And unanimously carried by thos¢ members present,
Other The Board hereby adopts the recommended action

contained in this report.
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DISCUSSION:

The project consisted of micro-surfacing various roads in Humboldt County. This was a cooperative project
allowing Public Works (County) and the Cities of Arcata, Eureka, Fortuna, and Trinidad (Cities) plus the
County Library to take advantage of economy of scale, where lower bid prices are received associated with
greater quantities of work. The Cities and the County Library reimbursed the County through individual
funding agreements which were presented to your Board on August 18, 2015.

On June 23, 2015, the Board of Supervisors authorized the Clerk of the Board to advertise the above-
referenced project for bids. On July 21, 2015, the County received five bids for the project. The contract
was awarded to Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc., the lowest responsible bidder on August 18, 2015. The
award amount was $687,529.50. The final project total to $681,275.55 or $6,253.95 less than the contracted
amount.

This is the fourth year of the Street Resurfacing Project. The first two years, the City of Arcata managed
the project. This is the second year Humboldt County Department of Public Works managed the project.
Next year the City of Eureka will be managing the project. This year the bid was $0.19 higher per square
yard than last year’s which is contributed to the lateness in the season the project went out to bid. This next
season it is anticipated to put the bid out in the winter of 2017 so the project would be first on their list for
the 2017 construction season.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Total construction costs for this project were $681,275.55. The County’s portion of this project is being
funded through the Measure Z Fund, Permanent Road Division 1 and 2 Fund, and the Road Fund. This
project was included in the FY 2015-16 Road Maintenance budget.

The project conforms to the Board of Supervisors” Core Role of providing for and maintaining

infrastructure and building inter-jurisdictional and regional cooperation as identified in the Board’s
Strategic Framework.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Cities of Arcata, Eureka, Fortuna, Trinidad, and the Humboldt County Library

ALTERNATIVES TO STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Not to accept the finalized project; however, this is not recommended as the work completed to the
satisfaction of all participates.

ATTACHMENTS:

Acceptance from the City of Arcata
Acceptance from the City of Eureka
Acceptance from the City of Fortuna
Acceptance from the City of Trinidad
Acceptance from the Humboldt County Library
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Reeve, Arthur
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From: Doby Class <dclass@cityofarcata.org>
| Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Reeve, Arthur; Netra Khatri; Terry Barney
Cc: Karen Diemer; Cliff Poulton; Mattson, Tom; Melanie Dabill
Subject: RE: acceptance of Citywide 2015 slurry and stripping job

To : Arthur Reeves
Re: Acceptance of work and payment for 2015 Slurry Project

Art, please consider this e-mail, and follow up letter notification of our Acceptance of the Slurry work and Stripping
performed this summer during our annual project with the County and other Citys. Art we are not required to go to our
City Council for Acceptance of this project and retention payment release.

I am duly accepting the Work and Authorizing the release and payment of any retention for the City of Arcata

portion. Thank you again for a fabulous project and we look forward to next seasons work with Eureka at the helm for
their two years. As | have discussed before, | am also considering this local collaborative program we are perfecting for a
discussion topic at a future public works forum and/or Helen Putnam Award application.

Thanks again
R. Charles (Doby) Class,PE
City Engineer




CITY OF EUREKA

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

531K Street o Eureka, California 95501-1146 » Fax 707-441-4202
Administration: 707-441-4203 e Engineering: 707-441-4194
Building: 707-441-4155 e Utility Operations: 707-441-4364
publicworks@ci.eureka.ca.qov » www.ci.eureka.ca.qov

March 3, 2016

Arthur Reeve

Deputy Director of Public Works
County of Humboldt

1106 Second Street

Eureka, CA 95501-0579

Subject: Project Acceptance for the City of Eureka Portion of Improvements for the County of
Humboldt’s 2015 Resurfacing Project

Dear Mr. Reeve:

This letter serves to document our concurrence of the completion of the City of Eureka portion of the County of
Humboldt’s Streets Re-Surfacing Project 2015. The City of Eureka entered into agreement dated July 22, 2015, to
dedicate funds be used by the County for micro-surfacing work within the City’s right-of-way, particularly along
Myrtle Avenue between Harrison Avenue and West Avenue, on West Avenue between Myrtle Avenue and
Buhne Street, and on Everding Street between ‘Q’ and ‘T’ Streets (Exhibit 1 attached). As all items of work have
been completed to the satisfaction of the City of Eureka Public Works Engineering Department and as shown on
the attached summary, the City accepts the work and recommends the County to release retention and begin
the warranty period.

Thank you for including the City of Eureka in the project. Please forward the minutes from the Board of
Supervisors Meeting accepting the project.

Sincerely,

LJA//L-
5

;;}Efesse Willor, P.E.
,/ Deputy Director of Public Works- Engineering

Engineering Field Operations Building Utility Operations
Construction Water Distribution Construction Regulation Water and Wastewater Treatment
Development Wastewater Collection Code Enforcement Stormwater

Transportation Equipment Operations Pretreatment
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City Of FO rtu na P.O. Box 545 = Fortuna, CA 95540

www.friendlyfortuna.com

March 8, 2016

Art Reeve

Deputy Public Works Director
County of Humboldt

1106 Second Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Dear Art Reeve:

We are not required to go to Council for acceptance and retention payment for this
project. [ am hereby accepting the work and authorizing release and payment of any
retention.

Sincerely,

\4

Merritt Perry
City Engineer/Public Works Director
City of Fortuna

City Hall Police Department Parks and Recreation Public Works

(707) 725-7600 (707) 725-7550 (707) 725-7620 (707) 725-7650

Fax (707) 725-7610 Fax (707) 725-7574 Fax (707) 725-7576 Fax (707) 725-7651

621 11th Street 621 11th Street 5 Park Street 180 Dinsmaore Drive
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C’;/y o/ Trinidad

March 1, 2016

W. Arthur Reeve, PE

Deputy Public Works Director
County of Humboldt

1106 Second St.

Eureka CA 95501

RE: 2015 Streets Resurfacing Project

Ao

Dear Mr. Beeve,

Thank you for your assistance in coordinating the ‘2015 Streets Resurfacing Project’. The City of Trinidad
is satisfied that our portion of this project was completed properly and we accept the project as
complete. It was a financial and administrative benefit to Trinidad to be able to join in with the County
and other municipalities in this effort rather than to have us all contract separately forit. We are
expecting our share of the cost as a bill from the County. Please let me know if you have any questions
or need any additional information from Trinidad.

Thank ygu

) g
Danieée/%t;g([f Y e'{/VVV\'—\
City Manager

(7O7) 677-0223 * 109 Trinity Street o 1.0, [ox 390




HUMBOLDT LIBRARY

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

1313 THIRD STREET  EUREKA, CALIFORNIA 95501
PHONE (707) 269-1900

March 8, 2016

Arthur Reeve,

Deputy Public Works Director
County of Humboldt

1106 Second Street

Eureka, CA 95501

RE: 2015 Slurry Seal-Eureka Main Library Parking Lot

Mr. Arthur Reeve, I appreciated your coordination and management of the
resurfacing, slurry seal and re-stripping of the parking stalls at the Eureka
Main Library in 2015. I am satisfied with the completion of this project and I
accept the completed work on behalf the Humboldt County Library.

The timing of this county-wide 2015 Streets Resurfacing Project could not
have come at a more advantageous time for the Humboldt County Library
since our staff members were working on a series of month-long events to
commemorate the 20" anniversary of the opening of the Eureka Main Library.
This resurfacing, new slurry seal and restriping of the parking spaces gave a
definitive visual improvement to our facility.

Thank you

Victor Zazueta, Director of Library Services
Humboldt County Library
1313 Third Street

Eureka, CA 95501
707-269-1929




